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O 0000 0OPART ONEYou have been informed that next
Wednesday your companys computer system will be closed down so
that improvements can be made.Write an email to all staff in your
department: saying what time on Wednesday the system will be
closed down suggesting how staff should prepare for this saying how
the system will be better after the improvements Write 40--50 words
0 0O 0 O O From: Jenny XuTo: All StaffDate: 5 April 2009Subject:
Computer Systeml want to tell you that our Intranet based on Linux
will be closed next Wednesday at 10 0’ clock.. | want to suggesting
that you should save all your important documents. The computer



system will be faster because we will use a newer SAP system. The
new system is according to 1ISO900 and we will benefit from that. [
JOo0O0BECOUDUOUDOUDOUDOLDOUOOUOOOLDOLOn
Jododododododooodooodooodo
Jododododododooooooodooodo
Jododododouoooooooooooi1uod
Jodododod20bo0ooooooouoouooon
Jodododououououoonooono 3.gouo
Jododododoooououooooouoooon
Jododododododouooooodouoodo
Jododododododouooooodouoodo
Jodododododooouooooodouoodo
Jdododododododdbasedond DO Oo0doOo
Jododododododooooooodooodo
Jodododododddoupdatel OO OO OO0
Jododododododouooooodooodo
[J computer system will be closed down, LI [0 OO U I [
OimprovementU O OO OOU0OOU0OO0OOOOOOOOO
Jodododododoioooooooooooon
JododlLioodooooboooooooooon,l
want to tell you, [0 [ you should savel] I U0 OO O [0 2. O O Linux,
OSAP,ISO00 DD oo ooooodBeCcO OO
Jododododododooooooodooodo
Jodododououououos.gnoooooood
OO00O0OIwanttosuggestingD . 000000 Oo0doOo
Jododododododouooooodooodo



Jo0000o00ododoUoUdndn Please be informed
that our computer system will be closed next Wednesday at 12
oclock for system upgrade. The closure will last for at least two hours.
Make sure that you have saved all your documents before that time.
The whole system will run on a new server, much faster than the
current one. PART TWOI You work for PJT Ltd, a manufacturing
company. You need more staff in your department and your line
manager has asked you to write a report explaining why.l Look at the
Information below, on which you have already made some
handwritten notes.| Then, using all your handwritten notes, write
your report.l Write 120-140 words.[1 I [ I [0 The purpose of this
report is to explain why we need more staff in our department.We
compare the number of staff in our department between 2001 and
2003, it only increased five staff. But the average number of ordered
units grow up from 200000 to 400000 between 2001 and 2003. Our
sales department has announced a big new order from an
International company recently. It will bring us much more
workload. And the annual holiday increased to 5 weeks per year.
That means that we have more workload and less working days.If we
had more staff the order should be on time. We should save our
company’ s reputation. And the workflow will be improved.
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